Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting - April 18th, **2023** 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 7:40 p.m. April 18th, 2023, 2023 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:40. Present: Michael Raddatz, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, Brandon Frazer. and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from March 8th, 2023 were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes, by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Mike Raddatz.

Valorie would like to move funds from the Fire truck Money Market at Summit Cr Un \$76137.71 to our general fund to pay for the fire truck. Mike Raddatz motion to approve the transfer of funds from the Money Market to the General fund for the Fire Truck, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Checking balance as of March CHecking \$102,868.73, Expenses 18427,01 and deposits 15164.69

Dennis Kamin stated that he would like the balance, credits and expenses included in the minutes. Brandon stated that there is no need as the treasurer's report reflects this each month. He wants a general overview included in the minutes.

Bartender Licenses - White lake is requesting two new bartender licenses for Maradith Vande Brink and Nathan D Barden. Caroline has received forms that beverage class has been taken and checked Courts Motion from Brandon Frazer to approve bartenders license for Maradith Vande Brink and Nathan Barden, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Mowing for the town, Mike stated that he received an amount from Henke Mowing and wanted to accept for town roads mowing. Mike stated that Henke is doing a number of townships because the county cannot even come close to the price Henke is giving.

Road tour Brandon stated that he would like to finish up the upper portion of North Mecan this year. That would make the roads in North Mecan complete for at least five years. Finish Elk Road and the bad spot of Soda. Mike stated that we are down to around 90k for roads.

Caroline gave the election numbers. Mike stated that what was published in the paper was incorrect. Tom Breiling was in Douglas township, and Brandon Frazer was in Crystal Lake. The paper looked like the margins were off center.

Tom Breiling questioned the Open Book posting, Caroline advised that it was posted at the Town Hall and Piggly and Fritags. She stated that three people attended the open book. There hasn't been any objection forms as yet.

Old Business -Zoning Two Sheds for Esselman - Caroline will review building permit records and get back to the board.

Caroline stated that she received update information from county zoning and went over the changes. Caroline received notice the DNR approved dredging to remove the rip rap that was placed there notifying that he was working on being compliant.

Correspondence - Rural Mutual stating cancellation of insurance but then sent a text to disregard, we are covered. WTA meeting reminder for Tuesday in Moundville April 25th. Mike received three golf cart permits. And gave Caroline receipts for paper products for the town hall.

Voucher - Check number 5314- 5334 vouchers read by Michael Raddatz. Motion to approve check voucher 5314-5334 by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting will be on May 10th at 7:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned 8:48 p.m.